Wadena,

TO: Committee of the Whole
FROM: Lovely Jane Magnaye, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
DATE: April 21, 2021
RE: First Street B & B Request
ISSUE:

On April 15, 2021 the Town received a letter from Ron Hughes and Bev Dyok (attached) requesting for a
refund for their South corridor lost sign.

BACKGROUND:
Sometime in September 2020, the Town took down all of the South sign corridors to re-install them in
compliance with the provincial regulations.

ALTERNATIVES:
1) Committee of the Whole can recommend to approve the refund to First Street B & B.
2) Committee of the Whole can recommend to deny the request.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
The requested amount of $117.12 is a non-budgeted item.

ANALYSIS:

The Manager of Works and Operations said that they tried to look for the lost sign but unfortunately
it was no where to be found. The Town has to take responsibility on this matter. Since this is a non-
budgeted item, it is deemed necessary to add this to the operating budget.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION(S):
Administration recommends to refund $117.12 to First Street B & B.



154 Fowr St W
Bor 33
Wadena SK S04 400
506-558-98570
Hoats

Row and Bev

4o of my conversation with sHysia today Al 12, ZO2I negarding our
douth comidon missing sign, whick uo one seems ts be alle to find, we
wick: to liave at least a guarter of the coot ($UU7.12) retunued to ws for
the loot eign. Those eigue coot us $468.45 to have them made. We will
wo? liave it neflaced with & wew sign as we do wot have the Junds ( a
wew dheet of flywood és wow $95, 00) 1o neplace it with the new oize that
¢ negeucrned.
Please give me a call to diseuss this matter. 506-335-9570

Roa Hugles and Beo Dyols
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